
Agreed Order Signed August 23, 2011 
 
Tepee Petroleum Co., Inc., Docket No. GUD 009915 
 
At Coleto Creek #6 Gas Transmission System, System ID No. 730443, Victoria 
County, Texas. 
 
Rule Violated: 
49 CFR §192.477: Failure to monitor for internal corrosion as required. 
 
Date Violation Began: August 4, 2009 
 
Date of Compliance: August 1, 2011 
 
Penalty Paid: $2,500.00 
 


